

# Mariah Edelin

Roanoke, VA 24017

[mjedelin318@gmail.com](mailto:mjedelin318@gmail.com)

+1 301 641 3323

RN with 2 years ICU experience and 1 year of LPN experience, seeking position as registered nurse. Excellent communication and prioritization skills and proficient with health information management. Able to think critically and effectively handle emergency situations. Past and current experience includes methadone dispensing, drip titration and phlebotomy.

Currently pursuing Bachelor's of Nursing, estimated completion of June 2022.

Past work experience includes customer service and satisfaction.

Willing to relocate to: Baltimore, MD - -

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Private School - Roanoke, VA

May 2021 to Present

Employed as school nurse for a private boarding school. Managed medications and student medical appointments. Also performed assessments and provided first aid as needed. Worked closely with school psychiatrist to develop care plans for each student.

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Cortex Health

October 2020 to June 2021

Worked remotely as a registered nurse contact tracer for positive COVID-19 cases and provide inbound caller triage/medical advice. Tasks included telephonic communication, EMR charting, and time management.

### **Registered Nurse**

Tulane University - New Orleans, LA

October 2020 to March 2021

Worked in a busy student health center of Tulane University. Provided primary care nursing to students. Duties include vaccination, point of care testing and assessment of acute and chronic conditions.

### **Home Health Nurse**

Concerned Care Home Health - New Orleans, LA

May 2020 to November 2020

Traveled to patients homes to provide wound care, patient education and instruction.

Worked independently in the field using nursing judgement and following provider orders.

## **Registered Nurse**

Tulane Medical Center - New Orleans, LA  
September 2019 to September 2020

Registered nurse in medical, surgical, transplant and neuro ICUs. Experience includes managing titratable drips and CRRT.

## **Nurse**

GENESIS HEALTHCARE  
January 2019 to September 2019

Provided care as a licensed practical nurse for patients on transitional care unit. Duties included IV and PO med administration, wound care, managing medical records and suboxone/methadone dispensing.

## **Staff Nurse, RN**

YMCA CAMP LETTS  
June 2019 to August 2019

Duties included medication administration, delegation and decision making regarding campers' needs.

## **Nursing Assistant**

BRIGHTVIEW SENIOR LIVING  
November 2017 to September 2018

Provided care as a nursing assistant for residents in assisted living and enhanced care unit. Duties included ADLs, providing support for the nursing staff and maintaining a safe and enjoyable environment for residents.

## Education

---

### **Associates of Nursing in Nursing**

Howard Community College  
May 2019

### **High School Diploma**

Stone Ridge School of the Sacred Heart  
May 2014

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: March 2023  
State: LA

## Skills

---

- EPIC (2 years)
- CERNER (1 year)
- Critical Care

- Meditech (1 year)
- RN
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Medical Records
- Medication Administration
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Multilingual
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

December 2019 to Present

Licensed by Louisiana Board of Nursing

### **CPR Certification**

### **BLS Certification**

### **ACLS Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert**

May 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Written Spanish for English Speakers — Expert**

May 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to basic requests written in Spanish.

Full results: [Expert](#)

## **Medical Terminology — Expert**

May 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Expert](#)

## **Clinical judgment — Proficient**

December 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.